From: Lowack, Brian

To: Scott, Brian

Cc: Burton, Barry; Williams, Blaine H

Subject: CP Info

Date: Wednesday, September 3, 2025 7:17:00 PM
Attachments: Copy of FY2026 REV2.27 County Budget Submission.xlsx
Chair Scott,

Per your request, attached is a spreadsheet that contains the Creative Pinellas FY24, FY25
budgets, and FY26 budget request.

Below are ways the County, through Visit St. Pete Clearwater is currently supporting the arts.

® Prominently promotes the arts in advertising, marketing, and PR campaigns regionally,
domestically, and internationally

® Administers the TDT Capital Projects Program that since 2017 has approved
$41,760,000 in funding for museums and cultural institutions

® Administers Elite Events Funding Program

o ForFY26, invested $2,685,000 into:

49 events

Projected to attract 1,655,234 attendees;

181,636 room nights;

$152,666,624 in economic impact;

57:1 ROI

O O O O O

11 of which are arts events that will receive an investment of $615,000;
Projected to attract 305,000 attendees;

43,100 room nights;

$35,743,160 in economic impact;

58:1 ROI

O O O O O

Brian Lowack
President & CEO
0 727-464-7213 C 727-480-5228

Visit St. Pete-Clearwater
8200 Bryan Dairy Rd. Ste. 200 Largo, FL 33777
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Sheet1

				10/1/23 - 9/30/24		10/1/24 - 9/30/25		10/1/25 - 9/30/26		payroll 2022		indirect		payroll 2023		indirect 2023		payroll 2024		indirect 2024

				FY 2024 		FY 2025 (Current Year)		FY 2026 Request		539,010.00		129,730		630,610		89,970		417,225		77,688

		REVENUE

		TDC		$   861,150		$   861,150		$   861,150

		TDC Beginning Fund Balance		314,800

		Gen Fund		$   156,600		$   156,600		$   156,600

		Gen Fun Beginning Fund Balance		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Trans fund		36,000		36,000		36,000

		Transportation Beginning Fund Balance				- 0

		Lealman		50,000		50,000		50,000

		S. Pasadena				48,000		5,000

		Largo Public Art				8,975		4,000

		From reserves		205,000		210,000		210,000

		 FL Dept. of State Grant		80,000		102,448		- 0

		FL License Plate Fund		- 0		29,195		32,000

		Contributions and Donations 		75,000		71,271		75,000

		Income (Rentals and Services)		40,000		15,627		14,000

: ======
ID#AAABesQQ63M
Margaret Murray    (2025-02-25 21:39:49)
Rentals and services

		Board of Directors Contribution		10,000		10,000		10,000

		Grants - Pending						20,000

: ======
ID#AAABesQQ63Q
Margaret Murray    (2025-02-25 21:41:11)
$232k applied for; anticipate receiving approximately 10%

		Pinellas Community Foundation (SmCap)				148,000		- 0

		FEMA						4,000

		NEA Grant 				65,000		10,000

		Art Sales				52,146		60,000

		Public art income				24,480		70,000

: ======
ID#AAABesQQ63E
Margaret Murray    (2025-02-25 21:38:21)
Seminole Public Library, Wastewater Plant, PIE Gallery

		Cultural Plan reimbursement 		20,000		33,994		- 0

		TOTAL REVENUE		$   1,848,550		$   1,922,886		$   1,617,750



		EXPENSES

		TOURISM  TAX FUND 

		Tourist Development Tax Fund		861,150		861,150		861,150

		TOTAL REVENUE		$   861,150		$   861,150		$   861,150

		EXPENSES

		Grants		95,000		104,000		169,000

		Arts and Cultural Programming		120,000		80,000		79,014

		Arts/tourism Marketing		340,650		308,650		297,693

		Payroll/benefits		461,770		461,770		276,255

		Indirect 		48,730		48,730		39,188

		TDT Ending Fund Balance						- 0

		TOTAL EXPENSES		$   1,066,150		$   1,003,150		$   861,150





		GENERAL FUND 

		General Fund Disbursement		156,600		156,600		156,600

		TOTAL REVENUE						156,600

		GENERAL FUND EXPENSES

		Arts Catalyst grant		68,000		65,000		65,000

		Grants expense		8,000		10,000		12,830

		Marketing 						4,500

		Payroll		70,000		70,600		62,770

		Indirect 		10,000		10,000		11,500

		Gen Fund Ending Fund Balance						- 0

		TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENSES		$   155,560		$   155,600		$   156,600







		TRANSPORTATION FUND 		$   36,000		36,000		$   36,000

		Transportation Fund Disbursement		36,000		36,000		36,000

		TRANSPORTATION FUND EXPENSES

		Signal Boxes/Mural		27,760		29,000		28,000

		Payroll		2,240		3,240		5,000

		Indirect 		6,000		3,760		3,000

		Transportation Ending Fund Balance						- 0

		Trans Fund (Expenses)		$   36,000		$   36,000		$   36,000



		LEALMAN CRA 

		LEALMAN REVENUE		50,000		50,000		50,000

		LEALMAN EXPENSES

		Murals		40,000		40,000		40,000

		Payroll		5,000		5,000		4,000

		Indirect 		5,000		5,000		6,000

		Lealman Ending Fund Balance				0		- 0

		Lealman (Expenses)		$   50,000		$   50,000		$   50,000



		SOUTH PASADENA REVENUE				$   78,000		$10,000

		S Pasadena (Revenue)				48,000		5,000

		S Pasadena roll over 				30,000		5,000

		SOUTH PASADENA EXPENSES

		Murals				65000		8,000

		Payroll				6000		1,500

		Indirect 				7000		500

		S. Pasadena (Expenses)		$   - 0		$   78,000		$   10,000



		LARGO MURALS (REVENUE) TOTAL		$   - 0		$   8,800		$   4,000

		Artists Fees and Material				6,000		3,000

		Payroll				1,000		500

		Indirect 				1,800		500

		Largo (Expenses)		$   - 0		$   8,800		$   4,000



		*COMBINED OTHER (REVENUE) TOTAL 		$   225,000		$   227,200		$   215,000

		Other: Community Outreach		85,600		85,600		82,600

		Other: Programming				31,600		45,200

		Payroll		80,000		90,000		69,200

		Indirect 		60,000		20,000		18,000

		Other (Expenses)		$   225,600		$   227,200		$   215,000



		NEA MATCHING GRANT (REVENUE) TOTAL		$   - 0		$   65,000		$   10,000

		Granting				63,000		10,000

		Administration				2,000

		NEA Grant (Expenses)		$   - 0		$   65,000		$   - 0



		PCF  Small Cap Grant (REVENUE) TOTAL		$   - 0		$   - 0

		Granting				148,000

		Administration				- 0

		NEA Grant (Expenses)		$   - 0		$   148,000		$   - 0



		PUBLIC ART  (REVENUE) TOTAL				$   24,480		$   70,000

		Artist fees and Materials				20,000		60,000

		Payroll				$   2,000		7000

		indirect/ costs				2,480		3,000

		Public Art (Expenses)				$   24,480		$   70,000

		ENDING FUND BALANCE						210000

		Total Revenue		$   1,848,550		$   1,922,886		$   1,617,750

		Total Expenses		$   1,848,550		$   1,922,886		$   1,617,750
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